
I hr sten to inforn ou that I.
o&r of Governors of this ni-

veraity L e subject r-.ttt.-r of your letter to -ne

to -our as iomlng fro,a Jovemter 1st next ..j.e 
Secretaryship of the .ontreal vouacix of 
jvwoiee. It is underotoo: t t your Unie will 

rJiviùcd feti.oen Jc *11 University ms the 
stork of Hi ounoll o, C'c 1 1 -fencies in accor 
ance with the tor 3 of yohr letter to uT. See r,. 
Lyman late ..eptember Ut last, nu vh^t 
salary .ill be divide! in accor : oe ,;il tuo tv* - 
ant lone d in the 1 L 1 it ter; i.e. that until 

October Slat next you -ill e p La by tne -Jnixer- 
sity at t •.« r te of ^4, 250 a year, an:. r, _.t ^om 

ovember 1st to September 0, 19 1, < ou 
paid it the r te of ,000. year ro; Li-le

■ be
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assurance thatI also rely on your 
there will be no lack of supervision by you over tne 
Department of Social Service, but rather tnt.v you 

fill do everythin' in your power to increase t le 
v lue and efficiency of this De artient.

ill you please call a meotinf ol .ne 
Committee on Social ervice. It is h rdly 11 civ 
that I rhe.ll be able to attend a leetin of that 
Com iittee, but Dr. ,.d: as will ct for e.I:

ill Mr. Glassoo will t o up with you 
officially t io ch nwe of your contract involved ;y 
the new err fixement.

j
!

Yours faithfully,

UO-Mr. Olàaéoo.
jl-RI CIP-uL.

j. howard .Ik, :a 
Do rtment of Soci 1 ervi e, 
IcOill University.

September
Thirtieth

1920.
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